
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM   HQ-9 

Date 10-23-69  
Division  

 
TO:   All Regional Commanders, Division Chiefs,  

Ranger Captains and DPS Pilots  
 
FROM:  Wilson E. Speir, Director  

SUBJECT:  Supervising Senior Pilot  

This is to advise you that effective October 1, 1969, Senior Pilot George  
Burnup has been designated as the Supervising Senior Pilot for all DPS  
Aircraft Operations.  

The Supervising Senior Pilot shall be responsible for. the technical operation of all DPS Fixed Wing 
Aircraft and Helicopters. These duties will include supervision of all maintenance, purchases, storage, 
aircraft operation reports, budgeting, and training 0£ the pilots. All expenditures on DPS Aircraft will be 
submitted to the Supervising Senior Pilot for approval.  

Regional Commanders are encouraged to confer with the Supervising Senior Pilot on all matters 
pertaining to the technical aspects of DPS Aircraft Operation in keeping with our objective of increasing 
the effectiveness and efficiency of the DPS Aircraft Program. 

 
(Signed Wilson E. Speir) 
Wilson E. Speir 
Director  

WES:Gr 


